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City of Lynchburg 

Procurement Division 

900 Church Street 

Lynchburg, VA 24504 

Phone: (434) 455-3970 

 

Addendum for Proposal 

Dental Plan 

22-001 

 

 

Date: 05/27/2021 

 

From: Melissa Tillman, CPPB Contract Specialist 

 

RE: Addendum No. 1 

 

 

This Addendum becomes a part of the proposal documents and modifies the Request for Proposal as noted below.  

Acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the space provided on the Proposal Title Page.  Failure to do so may 

subject bidder to disqualification. 

 
 

1. Question: Please define the county or zip codes to be used when providing the list of providers for 

dental for “the Lynchburg area”. 

Answer: Please us the Zip Codes from the census. 

 

2. Question: Please provide the dental ASO (Administrative Services Only) fee the City and Schools 

pay. 

Answer: $3.13/per employee / per month. 

 

3. Question: Is the compensation included in the current dental ASO fee? If yes, please specify the 

current compensation amount. 

Answer: No, please quote net. 

 

4. Question: Is the dental ASO fee included in the current funding rates provided? 

Answer: Yes 

 

5. Question: Is the current ASO dental integral to medical?  

Answer: No 

 

6. Question: Is the City/Schools currently fully insured on dental? If they are fully insured, do you 

want us to quote fully insured on dental? Do you want us to quote ASO on dental? 

Answer: Currently ASO, please quote ASO. 

 

7. Question: Can you please provide Attachment 1 to the RFP, i.e. list of top 25 providers in an excel 
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format?  

Answer: Yes, refer to City’s website for a link to the excel format of the attachment: 

www.lynchburgva.gov/current-solicitations . 

 
 

READ TERMS AND CONDITIONS AND SIGN 

In compliance with the above PROPOSAL, and subject to all the conditions hereof, the undersigned offers and agrees to 

comply with any or all of the terms and conditions contained herein, or as mutually agreed upon by subsequent 

negotiations.  This form shall become part of the final file. 

 

Company Name:     Address: _________________________________Date:   

Authorized Signature:       Title:      

Print Name:     Telephone No.:   E-mail:______________________ 

 

http://www.lynchburgva.gov/current-solicitations

